
  

W. S$. CHADWICK, 
é PRESIDENT. 

Gevernor Elias Carr, 

Raleigh N.C, 

Dear Sir:- 

President’s Office, 

New fern, NO wt hk. LE 

Enclosed herewith I hand you balance sheet from tne Auditer 

of this Conwany showing the onerations of tne same for the fiseal 
= 

year ending dune 50th 1896,wnich I trust will be satisfactory to you, 

The treasurer of the Company has a cash balance on nand and in 

bank on Sept Ist 1896 $45,623,50, 

With regard to the dividend to be declared by the Company, I am 

ef the opinion tiat it would be better for all concerned to make it 

two per cent instead of one and a half per cent on the Cavital Stack 

if it agrees with your wishes wili you kindly advisetas t6 this as 

Carly as it may suit you to do so?. 

Yours very trulv 
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President 
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